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Ruth Nettles 

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, July 17,2007 1 :37 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Filing: Docket 070052 

Attachments: PEF Not of Service.pdf 

Beth Keating; Charles Beck; James Brew; John McWhirter, Jr.; John T. Lavia, Ill; Joseph A. McGlothlin; Karin 
Torain; Lisa Bennett; Mike Twomey; Patricia Christensen; Schef Wright 

Electronic Filing in Docket 070052; In re: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recover costs of Crystal River 
Unit 3 uprate through fuel clause. 

a. Document to be filed: 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Service of revised response to Office of Public Counsel's Interrogatory No. 
17 

b. Person responsible for this electronic filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.: 

James Michael Walls / Dianne M. Triplett 
Carlton Fields 
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000 
Tampa, FL 33607 
Email: ~nwalls@carltonfields.coxn / dtriplctt~carltonficlds.cotn 
Direct Dial: (813) 229-4257/ Fax: (813) 229-4133 

c. There are a total of 2 pages. 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
James Michael Walls / Dianne M. Triplett 
Carlton Fields 
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000 
Tampa, FL 33607 
Email: jcostello@carltonfieIds.com 
Direct Dial: (81 3) 229-491 7 
Fax: (81 3) 229-41 33 
www.carltonfields.com 
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